
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

June 06, 2022 

6:00 PM 
AMENDED AGENDA 

Posted:   

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
2. Public Hearing: 2018 Community Development Block Grant (2018-ND-03). 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
3. An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 7142, Ordinance No. 7919 And Ordinance No. 9170 Setting The 

Fees For Permits Relative To Building Permits, Electrical Permits, Heating Permits, Digging Permits And 

Plumbing Permits. 

4. An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City Manager To Acquire Certain 

Property By Purchase Or Condemnation. 

5. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The 

Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located At 519 West End Place. 

6. An Ordinance Accepting And Authorizing Execution Of A Community Assistance Program Addendum.  

7. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records. 

8. A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From Various Owners For The Route JJ Regional 

Sewer Project. 

9. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
10. Consideration For Approval Of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

11. Appointment To The Housing Authority Board. 

12. Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment. 

Adjournment 
13. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The 

Status Of Pending Real Estate And Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12) 

 

 

 
We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link to the 

City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited 

to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by 

contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with 

Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5 

May 16, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas to approve the minutes of 

May 2, 2022, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A presentation was given from Mark Fuller with the International Association of 

Fire Fighters (IAFF).   

 

At 6:12 p.m., Mayor Jeffrey opened a public hearing for Moberly’s 2022 Proposed 

Property Tax Rates.  The tax rate shall be set to produce the revenue which the 

budget for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 shows to be required from the property 

tax.  There being no one for or against the proposed property tax rate, Mayor 

Jeffrey noted that the Public Hearing was held and closed the Public Hearing at 

6:13 p.m. 

 

The following bids were received for the Sidewalk/Driveway Approach and Curb 

Replacement Program: DMC Concrete, Cost per square foot 4” thick sidewalk $6.20; 

Cost per square foot 6” thick sidewalk $7.20; Cost per linear foot 6’ curb and 

gutter $24.00.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to accept 

the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for the 2022 Street Improvement Project 

(Milling and Overlay): Christensen, Milling $3.50 contractor retains, $4.50 

City retains, Overlay $102 per ton; Emery Sapp, Milling $6.30 contractor 

retains, $7.30 City retains, Overlay $127 per ton; Capital, Milling $2.65 

contractor retains, $2.65 City retains, Overlay $94.50 per ton Streets, $105 

per ton Parking Lot.  A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kimmons to 

accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none. 

 

The following bids were received for a mower for Public Utilities: Lee’s Lawn 

Care and Equipment, Grasshopper 337G5 EFI, $12,100; Lee’s Lawn Care and 

Equipment, Bad Boy Renegade, $11,800; Jeff Davis Sales and Service, Hustler 

Super 2, $14,500; McKeown Farm and Lawn, Gravely ISX 3300, $13,499; Fehling 

Small Engine LLC, Gravely ProTurn 660, $13,000.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Kyser to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

2

#1.



 

May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Brubaker made a motion for City Attorney, Randall 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1267: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

FOR THE 2022 MILLING AND OVERLAY STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT”  

  

Resolution R1268: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

FOR SIDEWALK/DRIVEWAY APPROACHES AND CURB REPLACEMENT” 

 

Resolution R1269: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF SMITH & LOVELESS, 

INC., AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF AN OEM PUMP FOR THE WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT PLANT” 

 

Resolution R1270: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF WATER METERS FROM 

SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC” 

 

Resolution R1271: “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI AND GARY SEIDEL FOR MOWING 

THE CITY LAKE PROPERTY”   

 

Resolution R1272: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO 

THE AGREEMENT WITH ALL-CLEAR PLUMBING AND SEWER” 

 

Resolution R1273: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID PROPOSAL OF LEE'S LAWN CARE 

AND EQUIPMENT, LLC, AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A LAWNMOWER FOR THE 

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT” 

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection 

were read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Brubaker to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and 

Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY KNOWN AS THE ODD NUMBERED STREET 

ADDRESSES ON JOHNSON STREET BETWEEN 501 AND 525 JOHNSON STREET” and moved that 

the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, 

and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available 

for public inspection was read by title two times.  Lucas moved that the bill 

be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding 

officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING 

THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-

ZONING APPLICATION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 402 N. 5TH 

STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons 

3

#1.



 

May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5 

seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 

times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded 

the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the 

vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON WEST END PLACE, 

JOHNSON STREET AND FRANKLIN STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times 

by title for passage.  Kyser seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote 

was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  

The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 

by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on 

the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 500 FRANKLIN STREET 

AND 410 JOHNSON STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for 

passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote 

on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE ZAHN AND WILLIAMS 

SECOND ADDITIONS TO THE CITY OF MOBERLY” and moved that the bill be read two 

times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion 

the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  

Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted 

into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having 

called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $599,701.70” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

4

#1.



 

May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5 

 

The following liquor applications were submitted for approval: 

 

 Aldi, Inc. #82, 400 Highway 24 East, Moberly, MO, submitted by Rob 

Jeffries. 

 Break Time #3071, 1210 Highway 24 East, Moberly, MO, submitted by Jennifer 

Bach. 

 Break Time #3163, 1751 Urbandale Drive East, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Jennifer Bach. 

 Casey’s General Store #1121, 1222 Hurley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Henry Dowen III. 

 Casey’s General Store #2003, 326 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Henry Dowen III. 

 Dollar General #1811, 2200 East Outer Road, Suite A, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

 Dollar General #1230, 643 North Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Robbin Griffith. 

 El Vaquero Mexican Restaurant, 721 North Morley Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Maximo Perez. 

 XPress Liquor & Smoke, 402 S Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Hari 

Krishna Poudel. 

 XPress Liquor & Smoke #14, 817 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted 

by Hari Krishna Poudel. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to grant the licenses 

subject to investigation.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  

Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Don Burton, Russ Kennison and Rachael Grimes to be 

reappointed to the Parks and Recreation Board.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Brubaker to reappoint Don Burton, Russ Kennison and Rachael 

Grimes to the Parks and Recreation Board.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Eric Duick, KWIX/KRES Radio Station; 

Wynona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index; and Haley McCormick, Channel 8 News. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending negotiated 

contracts.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (12).  Roll call vote:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A closed session was held. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

5

#1.



 

May 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Application For The Board Of Adjustment. 

 

A Request To Update The Permit Fees Associated With Building And Development In 

Moberly, MO. 

 

A Request To Update The International Building Code Series Adopted By Ordinance. 

 

Review Of A CAP Agreement Amendment – Conservation. 

 

Appointment To The Housing Authority Board. 

6

#1.



 

May 31, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

May 31, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in special session at 6:00 p.m. at the Moberly Municipal 

Building, large conference room, 204 North Clark Street, Moberly, Missouri 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Austin Kyser and Brandon Lucas. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF A MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT FOR 

FUNDING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A DOWNTOWN COMBINED SEWER STORAGE FACILITY” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work 

session.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A joint work session of the City Council and City Department Heads was held.  

Council reviewed the proposed 2022/2023 Operating Budget. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

7

#1.



8

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 7142 Setting The Fees For Permits 
Relative To Building Permits, Electrical Permits, Heating Permits, Digging 
Permits And Plumbing Permits. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is requesting to update the fee schedule with an increase 

in building and development fees.  The current rates are antiquated and are the 

lowest ranked of nearly all surrounding and similar sized communities.  

Comparisons are found in Community Development’s monthly report and in 

the tables provided. The City of Moberly is also proposing a new structure for 

New Residential Construction fees to be more all-inclusive for builders and 

developers. These changes will provide a more up to date fee schedule as 

compared to similar communities and the recommended increases will not 

present a drastic cost change compared to other communities of similar size 

and location.    
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report       Other                              Passed Failed 

 

9

#3.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 7142, ORDINANCE NO. 7919 AND 

ORDINANCE NO. 9170 SETTING THE FEES FOR PERMITS RELATIVE TO 

BUILDING PERMITS, ELECTRICAL PERMITS, HEATING PERMITS, DIGGING 

PERMITS AND PLUMBING PERMITS. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

CITY OF MOBERLY ORDINANCES NO. 7142, 7919 AND 9170 ARE HEREBY 

AMENDED IN THE FOLLOWING RESPECTS: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   For each building permit issued there shall be charged and collected 

from the applicant a fee, to wit: 

 All construction …………………………………………….. $2.00/$1,000 Value** 

              Minimum Permit fee (all permits) …………………………. $20.00 

 Fence Permit ……………………………………………..…..$20.00 

 Re-roofing ……………………………………………………$20.00 

 Deck ………………………………………………………….$2.00 /$1,000 Value 

 Residential Demolition ………………………………………$25.00 

 Commercial Demolition ……………………………………..$50.00 

**Valuation will be determined using the most up to date International Code Council’s (ICC) Building 

Valuation Date chart. 

  SECTION TWO:  The fees to be charged by the electrical inspector for electric service 

performed in the City of Moberly for a permit shall be as follows, to wit: 

 Electric Meter/Panelboard (each)…………………………….$30.00 

 Electric Service Per Amp ……………………………………$20.00 

 Electrical Circuit (each) …………………………………….. $3.00 

 Temporary Service Pole ………………………………….….$15.00 

 Electrical Solar Install (per Kilowatt System, each) ………...$2.00 

SECTION THREE:    There shall be assessed for plumbing the following fee rates, to wit: 

Per Fixture ………………………………………………….. $5.00 

Plumbing Lateral Repair …………………………………… $20.00 

 

SECTION FOUR:  There shall be assessed for heating the following fee rates, to wit: 

Per Appliance ……………………………………………….. $20.00 

Project Permit (8K) …………………………………………. $20.00 

 

 

10

#3.



 

SECTION FIVE:  The fees to be charged for digging permits shall be as follows, to wit: 

ROW Hard Surface Opening ……………………………….. $40.00 

ROW Green Surface Opening ……………………………… $20.00 

ROW Trench ……………………………………………….. .$04 per foot 

SECTION SIX:  There shall be assessed for Sign permits the following, to wit: 

Sign Permit (per square foot, $100 maximum) ………………$2.00 

SECTION SEVEN:  All other provisions of Ordinances No. 7142, 7919 and 9170 shall remain in 

full force and effect. 

SECTION EIGHT:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after July 1, 

2022, and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th day 

of June, 2022. 

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

11

#3.



 

Building Permit Fees 

Moberly, MO 
 Current Rates Proposed Rates 

 $.06 / Sq ft ($.12/sq ft*) Residential New Construction $2.00 per $1,000 Value**    

$2.00 per $1,000 Value Residential Remodel Construction $2.00 per $1,000 Value** 

 $0.08 / sq ft Commercial New Construction $2.00 per $1,000 Value** 

 $2.00 per $1,000 Value Commercial Remodel Construction $2.00 per $1,000 Value** 

 $10.00  Minimum Permit Fee (all permits) $20.00 

 $20.00 ea Electrical Meter Base/Panelboard $30.00 ea 

 $0.10 per amp Electrical Service > 200 Amp $0.20 per amp 

 $10.00 Temporary Service Pole $15.00 

 $10.00 ea Electrical Solar Install  $2.00 per Kilowatt System 

 $2.00 per Electrical Circuit $3.00 per 

 $3.00 per Plumbing Fixture $5.00 per 

 None Plumbing Lateral Repair $20.00 

 $10.00 ea Heating per Appliance $20.00 

 $20.00 Right of Way Hard Surface Opening $40.00 

 $10.00 Right of Way Green Surface Opening $20.00 

 $0.02 per ft Right of Way Trenching $0.04 per ft 

 $1.00 per sq ft ($50 max) Sign Permit $2.00 per sq ft ($100 max) 

 $10.00 Fence Permit $20.00 

 None Re-roofing permit $20.00 

 None Deck permit $2.00 per $1,000 Value** 

 $25.00 Residential Demolition $25.00 

 $50.00 Commercial Demolition $50.00 

*This is approximately what cost per square foot would be if all of the other associated permits/fees were calculated in 

with the building permit. 

**Valuation will be determined using the most up to date International Code Council’s (ICC) Building Valuation Data 

chart. 

12

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City Manager 

To Acquire Certain Property By Purchase Or Condemnation. 

 
 

 

Summary: After unsuccessful attempts to acquire property related to sewer and water line 

projects throughout Moberly, staff is recommending authorization to acquire these 

through eminent domain.  The council must find, determine, and declare it a public 

necessity to acquire a permanent water and sanitary sewer easement for a water 

line and sanitary sewer lines through certain property described in Exhibit A, 

which is attached to this packet.  Once this is complete, staff will continue to 

attempt and secure the property and start the legal proceedings. 

  

Recommended Action  Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

#4.



BILL NO.  ________      ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN PROPERTY BY PURCHASE OR 

CONDEMNATION. 

 WHEREAS, The City of Moberly has need to expand its wastewater collection system; and 

  WHEREAS, Such expansion of the wastewater collection system requires the City to acquire 
certain easements through private land; and 

  WHEREAS, Section 77.530 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizes the 
City of Moberly to acquire property for wastewater collection systems by negotiation or by the use 
of eminent domain, either within the City or within ten miles outside of the City boundaries; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1- The Council does hereby find, determine, and declare it a public necessity to 

acquire a permanent water and sanitary sewer easement for a water line and  sanitary sewer lines 

together with all appurtenances thereunto belonging along, over, under, upon, across, and through 

certain property described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 

herein as if more fully and completely set out.  

Section 2. The City Council does hereby authorize the City Manager to acquire said easement 

by purchase or condemnation, including the authorization to file a petition for condemnation and to 

pursue such condemnation. In the event of condemnation, the price to be paid shall be as set forth by 

the Court. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage 
and approval. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this 6th day 

of June, 2022.  

 

Roll Call Vote:    Yeas: ___________________________________________________ 

 

         Nayes: __________________________________________________ 

   

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 6th day June, 2022. 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
14

#4.



 

EXHIBIT A 

 

1085 County Road 1217 

2172 Highway JJ 

2816 Highway JJ 

2876 Highway JJ 

2912 Highway JJ 

2990 Highway JJ 

3040 Highway JJ 

3082 Highway JJ 

3098 Highway JJ 

3154 Highway JJ 

3192 Highway JJ 

3450 Highway JJ 

4014 Highway JJ 

4274 Highway JJ 

4324 Highway JJ 

4494 Highway JJ 

4546 Highway JJ 

4610 Highway JJ 

314 E Highway 24 

1435 County Road 2305 

15

#4.



Moberly, MO

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

1 in. = 388ft.

776.3

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Legend

Feet0 776.3388.16

Notes

Roads

Corporate Limit

Parcel

Orginal Lot

Stream

Subdivision

Lots

South Ridge Lot Line

City Easement

16

#4.



Moberly, MO

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

1 in. = 883ft.

1,765.1

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Legend

Feet0 1,765.1882.57

Notes

Roads

Corporate Limit

Parcel

Stream

Subdivision

Lots

South Ridge Lot Line

City Easement

17

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly 

For Property Located At 519 West End Place 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

re-zoning for 519 West End Pl. This property was in the middle of the odd 

number block of West End Place and got over looked in the previous 

ordinance and a map of the property is attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

18

#5.



BILL NO: ________      ORDINANCE NO:___________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 519 WEST END PLACE. 

 

WHEREAS, Moberly city staff submitted a Rezoning Application to the Zoning 

Administrator to rezone property located at 519 West End Place in the City of Moberly from B-

2H (Central Business District/Historic) to R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling District); and 

WHEREAS, the legal description of the rezoned lot is as follows: 

519 W. End Pl. – The West one-half of Lot 4 of Zahns Addition to the City of Moberly; 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly Planning 

and Zoning Commission on April 25, 2022, at which time the Commission recommended 

approval of the rezoning request after having considered all standards listed in the zoning 

regulations, and all other conditions listed for that use in other sections of the regulations.  The 

Commission found that the proposed use did provide safeguards to assure its compatibility with 

the surrounding area. 

WHEREAS, the Commission recommended approval of the Application. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the rezoning application and the findings, 

conclusions and conditions of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby 

adopts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and approves the rezoning 

application for property described herein. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of June, 2022, by the Council of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

19

#5.



20

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting And Authorizing Execution Of A Community 

Assistance Program Addendum.  

  

Summary: Attached is an amendment to the previously-approved 2020 Conservation 

CAP agreement which provides for a partnership between the City and 

Department of Conservation on the management of Rothwell, Water Works, 

and Beuth lakes. The amendment allows for the annual stocking of trout at 

Beuth Lake. The Resolution follows this summary, then the Amendment, and 

lastly the 2020 CAP Agreement. 

 

The cost would vary annually based on the cost per fish and the number 

stocked. They would start with approximately 1,000 fish. Our cost would be 

approximately $1,500 the first year. They will gauge the second year whether 

to increase the number of fish. We would not be bound to participate every 

year and could opt not to for budget considerations. However, it is a very 

affordable win-win both for Conservation and the City of Moberly so our 

intent would be to participate each year. 

 

This partnership has been a long time coming and will be great both for locals 

and drawing out of town visitors to the area. We plan to continue to pursue 

additional new opportunities in the months and years ahead. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Adopt the Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    X   Other: Amendment / Previous Agreement   Passed Failed 

 

21

#6.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ADDENDUM. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   On September 21, 2020, this Council authorized entering into a 

Community Assistance Program (“CAP”) with the Missouri Department of Conservation (“the 

“Department”) to help manage access to and stocking lakes located in Moberly. 

 SECTION TWO:  The Department has proposed and Addendum (attached) to the 

previous CAP agreement which provides for city assistance in annual stocking fees. 

SECTION THREE:    City staff recommends accepting and approving the attached 

Addendum. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby accepts the Community Assistance Program 

Addendum and authorizes the Mayor and City Manager, respectively, to execute said Agreements 

on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th   day 

of June, 2022.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk  

22

#6.



1 

 

ADDENDUM 1 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE  

CITY OF MOBERLY  

AND THE 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION   

 

The Agreement made and entered into on the 21st day of September 2020, by and between the 

City of Moberly Parks and Recreation Department and the Missouri Department of Conservation 

is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Under section 1 titled “CITY RESPONSIBILITIES” add paragraph 1I: 

 

“I. Reimburse the Department for 50% of the annual cost of stocking trout for a winter 

trout fishery at Beuth Park Lake. The City will notify the Department in writing by 

May 1 if it will not be able to pay its 50% share for the upcoming winter. In the 

event of such notification, the winter trout fishery for the upcoming season will be 

cancelled.” 

 

Under section 2 titled “DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES” add paragraph 1E: 

 

“E. Establish and manage a winter trout fishery at Beuth Park Lake, contract for the 

trout to be stocked, and pay 50% of the annual cost of stocking trout.” 

 

All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement remain in effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment on the __________ 

day of __________________________ 20______.  

 

 MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF  

 CONSERVATION 

 

 

 ______________________________________ 

   FISHERIES SECTION CHIEF 

 

    

   CITY OF MOBERLY 
 

 

   _____________________________________ 

   MAYOR 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 

City Clerk 

23

#6.



24

#6.



 

 2 

facilities. 

 

 E. Give proper recognition to the Department in all brochures, advertisements or 

other publications concerning the Area. 

 

 F. Prohibit fish stocking other than that recommended in writing by a Department 

fisheries management biologist.   

 

 G. Manage its property within the watersheds of Rothwell Park Lake, Water Works 

Lake, and Beuth Park Lake to maintain the lakes’ good water quality, and take no 

actions that will lead to the deterioration of the lakes’ water quality, habitat or 

aquatic community. 

 

 H. To the extent allowable by law, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 

Department, the Conservation Commission, the State of Missouri and their 

employees and agents from any claim or suit brought by any third party in 

connection with the Area managed or the facilities to be constructed under this 

Agreement to the extent allowed by law. 

 

2. DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES. The Department agrees to: 

 

 A. Prepare and provide a general management plan for the fishery resources of the 

lakes. 

 

 B. Provide periodic fish community surveys and analysis, and manage the fisheries 

through proper regulations, fish stocking, manipulation of the fish population and 

other fisheries management actions as determined by the Department. 

 

 C. Enact and enforce appropriate fishing rules and regulations, and assist the City in 

enforcing the laws of the State of Missouri and the Wildlife Code of Missouri. 

 

 D. Provide and maintain informational and entrance signs recognizing the City and 

the Department for their roles in this cooperative project. 

 

3. JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS. Both parties agree 

that: 

 

 A. This Agreement is for the purpose of capitalizing on the value of the Area for 

public fishing and related outdoor activities. 

 

 B. The Department may fund its obligations under this Agreement with any 

combination of state and federal monies. 

 

 C. The required fishing permit as defined by the Wildlife Code of Missouri and the 

effective regulations pertaining to the taking of fish and use of the Area will be 

jointly publicized whenever possible. 

25

#6.



26

#6.



 

4 
27

#6.



 

5 
28

#6.



 

6 
29

#6.



 

7 
30

#6.



 

8 
31

#6.



 

9 
32

#6.



 

10 
33

#6.



 

11 
34

#6.



 

12 
35

#6.



 

13 
36

#6.



 

14 
37

#6.



 

15 

 

38

#6.



 

16 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 AREA MAINTENANCE STANDARDS 

 

The City agrees to provide routine maintenance of the Area and facilities sufficient to keep the 

public use facilities in a clean, safe and usable condition. In accomplishment of this, the 

Cityagrees to: 

 

1) Provide routine cleaning of the boat ramp. 

 

2) Clean up trash and litter at least once each week from May 1st through September 15th, 

and as needed during the rest of the year. 

 

3) Clean and deodorize privies at least once a week from May 1st through September 15th, 

and as needed during the rest of the year. 

 

4) Pump privies when liquid levels reach 75% of pit capacity or before when conditions 

warrant, and to make repairs to Area privies as needed. 

 

5) Mow grass within 10 feet of roads, parking lots, and other public use facilities often 

enough to ensure that it does not exceed a height of 6 inches; and mow a 20-foot semi-

circle around the cantilever directional sign (if provided) often enough to ensure that 

vegetation does not obstruct the visibility of the sign from both directions. 

 

6) Control grass on roads and parking areas and around traffic control barriers (if present). 

 

7) Provide and install rock (rip rap), as needed, to maintain any protective rocked slopes or 

banks in the vicinity of the provided facilities. 

 

8) Maintain asphalt roads and parking areas according to American Association of State 

Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards. Routine preventative 

maintenance shall include the regular application of asphalt seal-coats to prevent or delay 

costly corrective measures. Any cracks larger than 0.5 inches shall be filled with a crack 

sealer, prior to the application of a seal-coat. A slurry seal coat, which is a mixture of 

quick setting asphalt emulsion, fine aggregate, mineral filler, additive, and water shall be 

applied to the surface once every five years. In places where cracks are more severe, but 

limited to specific areas of pumping subgrade (resulting in potholes, tire tread lanes, etc.), 

the old asphalt shall be removed, and any soft pumping subgrade shall be excavated and 

replaced with a sufficient depth of clean aggregate to stabilize the subgrade prior to 

asphalt replacement. 

 

9) Provide the normal, routine maintenance of Area roads, parking lots, boat ramp, floating 

fishing dock, privy, sidewalks and any other facilities needed to keep these items fully 

functional and to present a positive image of the City and Department to the public. 

39

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Purch. & Personnel 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recording the Destruction of Certain Local Government Records. 
 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly’s Purchasing and Personnel Department has determined certain 

records no longer have administrative, legal, fiscal, research or historical value and 

these records are listed in the Missouri Records Manual and the minimum retention 

period has been exceeded.  It is recommended that the City Council adopt the 

resolution to allow staff to commence with the destruction per established guidelines.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution and direct staff to proceed with destruction of records. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report  X    Other  Exhibit A       Passed Failed 

 

40

#7.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 109.255 RSMo. authorizes the Local Records Board to establish 

minimum retention periods for local government records; and 

WHEREAS, the following records have reached their minimum retention period and 

may be legally destroyed: See the attached Purchasing and Personnel records list; and 

WHEREAS, the listed records shall be destroyed by shredding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the destruction of said records is hereby authorized and approved 

in all respects. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of June 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

        

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

41

#7.



42

#7.



43

#7.



44

#7.



45

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From Various Owners For 

The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project. 

 
 

 

Summary: The city is working on a grant project to connect three permitted sewer system 

facilities to the city’s sewer system.  This project is funded primarily through a 

grant with DNR.  Due to the congestion in the Route JJ ROW, the city is asking 

residents along the project route to grant the city an easement for the new 4 inch 

force-main that will be required in a corridor adjacent to the Route JJ ROW.  A 

handful of residents have already executed their easement on their property and 

the city will need to officially accept these easements from the property owner.  

This action will officially accept the easements.  The addresses of the properties 

currently granting the easements are: 
 

Highway JJ                           07-8.0-34.0-0.0-000-030.000   Smith, Brandon and Ariel 

2188 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-34.0-0.0-000-028.000   Jacschic Property Management LLC  

2340 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-34.0-0.0-000-030.003   Staiger, Charles & Kim 

2560 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-34.0-0.0-000-031.000   Houston, Joye D 

3758 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-022.001   McCormick, Dustin S & Sherri L 

3658 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-022.000   McCormick, Dustin S & Sherri L 

3896 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-020.000   Palmatory, Georgie L & Martha S 

3962 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-017.000   Bothell, Deborah L  

4058 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-015.000   A& S Transport LLC 

4360 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-011.001   Hayes, Robert J. & Alice D 

4760 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-007.000   Moberly MO MHP, LLC  
  

Recommended Action  Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

46

#8.



BILL NO. ________     RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FROM 

VARIOUS OWNERS FOR THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is acquiring sewer easements from property owners along the path 

of the Route JJ Regional Sewer Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the following persons have voluntarily provided sewer easements to the 

City for this purpose:  JACSHIC Property Management, LLC., Joye D. Houston, Georgie L & 

Martha S. Palmatory, Deborah L. Bothell, A&S Transportation, LLC., Robert J & Alice D 

Hayes, Moberly MO MHP LLC., Charles & Kim Staiger, Brandon and Ariel Smith, and two 

easements with Dustin S. & Sherri L. McCormick; and 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto are the executed Permanent Sewer Easements from the 

above-named parties which City Staff recommends be accepted by the City Council. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easements from the parties identified herein and further authorizes the Mayor and City 

Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of June 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

47

#8.



48

#8.



49

#8.



50

#8.



51

#8.



52

#8.



53

#8.



54

#8.



55

#8.



56

#8.



57

#8.



58

#8.



59

#8.



60

#8.



61

#8.



62

#8.



63

#8.



64

#8.



65

#8.



66

#8.



67

#8.



68

#8.



69

#8.



70

#8.



71

#8.



72

#8.



73

#8.



74

#8.



75

#8.



76

#8.



77

#8.



78

#8.



79

#8.



80

#8.



81

#8.



82

#8.



83

#8.



84

#8.



85

#8.



86

#8.



87

#8.



88

#8.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

89

#9.



90

#9.



91

#9.



92

#9.



93

#9.



94

#9.



95

#9.



96

#9.



97

#9.



98

#9.



99

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Approval Of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

  

Summary:  Bean of Moberly, 118 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Jerry Swartz. 

 Bratcher’s Fuel, 221 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted 

by James M. Bratcher, Jr. 

 Bratcher’s Market, 301 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by James M. Bratcher, Jr. 

 Case ‘N Keg, 1802 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Angela Taylor. 

 Coates Street Corner Grill, 320 West Coates Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Brande M. Blackwell. 

 D’Abolengo Mexican Cuisine, 2002 Silva Lane, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by April Elaine O’Haver. 

 MO Axe Company LLC, 535 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Brande M. Blackwell. 

 Pizza Works, 319 North Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Ken Castagno. 

 Twisted Llama, Mallard’s Pub and Pool, 407 East Urbandale Dr, 

Suite D, Moberly, MO, Submitted by Jana Longbine. 

 Vertigo Event Services LLC, 315 West Coates Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Tahlor Fowlkes. 

 VFW Post 2654, 1347 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted 

by Chris Wertz. 

 Walgreen Co. #10377, 1711 North Morley Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve these applications. 

  

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report x  Other  Liquor License Apps      Passed Failed 

100

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager  

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Housing Authority Board. 

  

Summary: Several years back a board member passed away and the Housing Authority 

had not found anyone to replace this member.    At this time Donna 

Dunwoody has submitted a letter and application from Howard Glasgow 

stating he would be willing to be appointed to this board.  The term of this 

board is October of each year however this opening has been available several 

years and they would like to appoint him at this time.    Mr. Glasgow term will 

be for 4 years.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint Howard Glasgow to the board.  

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  0 

  

Available Budget $:  0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 
101

#11.



102

#11.



103

#11.



104

#11.



105

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 6, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Application for Board of Adjustment. 

  

Summary: One (1) term for the Board of Adjustment expired in December.  We 

advertised for applicants and one application was received.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint one person to the Board of Adjustment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
       Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Appointment       Passed Failed 

 

106

#12.



107

#12.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-05-16 Council Meeting -DRAFT
	2022-05-31 Special Council Meeting 2022-2023 Budget DRAFT

	#2.	Public Hearing: 2018 Community Development Block Grant (2018-ND-03).
	Public Hearing 2022-06-06

	#3.	An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 7142, Ordinance No. 7919 And Ordinance No. 9170 Setting The Fees For Permits Relative To Building Permits, Electrical Permits, Heating Permits, Digging Permits And Plumbing Permits
	Building Fee ord Summary Sheet
	Building Permit Fees Ordinance
	Permit Fee Changes Requested

	#4.	An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City Manager To Acquire Certain Property By Purchase Or Condemnation
	Eminent Domain
	Eminent domain Ordinance
	2305 and E Hwy 24
	Highway JJ

	#5.	An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located At 519 West End Place
	Ord 519 W End Summary Sheet
	519 W End Pl Rezoning Ordinance
	519 West End Pl

	#6.	An Ordinance Accepting And Authorizing Execution Of A Community Assistance Program Addendum.
	CAP Agreement Amendment Summary
	2022 Conservation CAP Ordinance
	Moberly City Park Lakes CAP addendum final 5-27-2022
	Moberly City Park Lakes CAP Agreement 9-21-2020

	#7.	A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records.
	06-06-2022 Purchasing Personnel Record Destruction Summary Sheet
	Records Destruction Resolution Purchasing & Personnel
	Exh A Records Destruction Purch Pers

	#8.	A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From Various Owners For The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project.
	Easement summary 3rd group
	Route JJ Sewer Easement Acceptance Resolution Three
	Moberly Mo MHP LLC
	A&S Transport
	Hayes, Robert & Alice
	McCormick, Dustin & Sherri
	Palmatory, George & Martha
	McCormick Dustin S. & Sherri L.
	Bothell, Deborah
	JACSCHIC Property LLC
	Houston, Joye
	Staiger Charles & Kim

	#9.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 06-06-2022 Agenda Summary
	06-06-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#10.	Consideration For Approval Of Renewal Liquor Applications.
	Amended Liquor Application Agenda Summary 2022-06-06

	#11.	Appointment To The Housing Authority Board.
	housing authority appt Howard Glasgow
	housing05924920220512094224

	#12.	Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment.
	Board of Adjustment Summary Sheet
	BOA Applcation

	#13.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate And Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12)
	Bottom

